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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: 
Sent  
To:  
Subject: 

Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)  
April 9, 2020 10:30 AM 

P 

RE: Adjustable disposable Face Shield 

Hi Mr. Tardif, 

I would like to help you with your bid on buyandsell.gc.ca. 

Could you send me your reference number, which you should receive after completing the form on buyandsell? 
Could you tell me how many shields are available and their price? 

With that information, I can track your bid with our department.  

Thanks for your help. 

Chelsea Kusnick 

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant 

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand / Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand 

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada / Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement 

PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5 

chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell: 873 355 3368 

From: Daniel Tardif P

Sent: April 8, 2020 13:51

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca> 

Subject: Adjustable disposable Face Shield

Hi Madison, 

Your name was given to me by Matt Jeneroux saying you can help me with my proposal made last Monday to 
Achatsetventes.gc.ca for the product above. 

Pls find herewith an English and a bilingual version with informations of our product. 

I would be happy to answer questions. 

Waiting to hear from you. 
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Thank you for your assistance. 

Daniel Tardif 


